



UWRF Post-Graduation Survey, 2011-12

David Trechter Denise Parks Caleb Riedeman

Survey Research Center Report 2013/3 March 2013

Contents

Summary – All Graduates 2011-12	2
2011-12 CAFES Graduates Employment Report	6
2011-12 CAFES Graduates Continuing Education Report	
2011-12 CAS Graduates Continuing Education Report	20
CBE Graduates 2011-12	22
2011-2012 CBE Graduates Employment Report	23
2011-12 CBE Graduates Continuing Education Report	26
CEPS Graduates 2011-12	27
2011-2012 CEPS Graduates Employment Report	28
2011-12 CEPS Graduates Continuing Education Report	30
Graduate School Summary 2011-12	31
2011-2012 Graduate School Employment Report	32
Historical Summary - 2009-10 to 2011-12 Academic Years	

The data summarized in this report were gathered on-line from graduates of UW-River Falls who matriculated following Fall, Winter, Spring and Summer sessions. Data gathering for Fall 2011 graduates began in February of 2012 and data gathering ceased in November with surveys sent to Summer 2012 graduates. All graduates received an initial mailing and at least two reminders. Non-respondents were included in email requests for information in subsequent surveys. For instance, Fall 2011 graduates who did not reply to surveys sent in February and March of 2012 were included in emails sent in June and July to Spring 2012 graduates. The overall response rate was 30 percent (433 responses from 1,424 total graduates), which is 10 percent better than the response rate for the 2010-11 academic year.

As the following table indicates, this number of responses is expected to provide estimates that are accurate to within plus/minus 3.9 percent for all UWRF graduates.

There was substantial variation in response rates by College, ranging from a low of 25 percent for CEPS and to a high of 36 percent for CAS. Graduate students responded at a higher rate (38%) than did undergraduates. The following table indicates that the reliability of the estimates for most of the Colleges/School is not high and results at the individual program level would be much less so.

College/School	Graduates	Responses	Response Rate	Confidence Interval
UWRF – Overall	1,424	433	30%	3.9%
CAFES	292	75	26%	9.8%
CAS	547	166	30%	6.4%
CBE	196	71	36%	9.3%
CEPS	206	52	25%	11.8%
Graduate School	183	69	38%	9.3%

Because the response rates to this survey have been relatively weak, in this year's report we have created an additional summary table that compiles survey results for the 2009-10 through 2011-12 academic years.

In the employment summaries to follow, you will see a column of numbers. A "1" means the respondent reported being employed and a "2" means they reported that they were still looking for employment. In some instances, a respondent indicated they were employed but provided no further information. For those reporting a "2" that is all the information received from them. In one instance, to save space, three unemployed respondents are indicated by 2,2,2.

Summary – All Graduates 2011-12

	Total Graduates	Total Responses	% Responding	Employed Respondents	% Employed Respondents	Continuing Education	% Continuing Education	Still Seeking	No Info	Average Wage Range
Major CAFES	292	75	26%	61	81%	9	12%	34	217	22001-24000
Agricultural Business	35	8	23%	6	75%			2	27	36001-38000
Ag Engineering Tech	16	2	13%	2	100%			1	14	50001-52000
Agricultural Studies	15	3	20%	2	67%			2	12	12001-14000
Animal Science	81	23	28%	18	78%	5	22%	8	58	16001-18000
Biotechnology	9	5	56%	3	60%	1	20%	2	4	16001-18000
Conservation	24	10	42%	8	80%			6	14	18001-20000
Crop & Soil Science	16	2	13%	2	100%	1	50%		14	36001-38000
Dairy Science	29	8	28%	7	88%	2	25%	2	21	32001-34000
Environmental Science	7	1	14%		0%			1	6	
Food Sci & Tech	8	1	13%	1	100%			1	7	34001-36000
Geology	9	2	22%	2	100%			1	7	28001-30000
Horticulture	17	1	6%	1	100%			1	16	18001-20000
Land Use Planning	5	2	40%	2	100%			1	3	42001-44000
Ag Education: BS	16	7	44%	7	100%			6	9	12001-14000
Community Planning	3	0	0%						3	
Sustainable Management	2	0	0%						2	
CAS Total	544	166	31%	124	75%	37	22%	76	378	22001-24000
Art	12	1	8%	1	100%			1	11	Part Time
Art Education	9	2	22%	1	50%			2	7	12001-14000
Biology	93	20	22%	14	70%	9	45%	3	73	24001-26000
Communication Studies	38	11	29%	9	82%	3	27%	4	27	24001-26000
English	45	14	31%	11	79%			7	31	22001-24000
Fine Arts	14	5	36%	4	80%			2	9	22001-24000
Geography	7	3	43%	2	67%	1	33%	3	4	22001-24000
History	27	7	26%	5	71%	1	14%	3	20	18001-20000
International Studies	13	3	23%		0%	1	33%	2	10	
Journalism	9	2	22%	1	50%			2	7	

	Total	Total	%	Employed	% Employed	Continuing	% Continuing	Still	No	Average
Major	Graduates	Responses	Responding	Respondents	Respondents	Education	Education	Seeking	Info	Wage Range
Mar Com: CAS	63	24	38%	21	88%			13	39	26001-28000
Modern Language	14	5	36%	4	80%	1	220/	3	9	24001-26000
Music	12	3	25%	2	67%	1	33%	2	9	18001-20000
Physics	16	7	44%	5	71%	4	57%	4	9	34001-36000
Political Science	15	5	33%	3	60%	10	100/	4	10	28001-30000
Psychology	68	25	37%	19	76%	12	48%	10	43	16001-18000
Sociology	28	9	32%	7	78%	1	11%	8	19	24001-26000
Speech Communication	3	0	0%						3	
Theatre Arts	7	1	14%	1	100%				6	Part Time
Mathematics	18	9	50%	6	67%	1	11%	3	9	24001-26000
TESOL	19	5	26%	4	80%			2	14	12001-14000
Chemistry	17	5	29%	4	80%	3	60%	2	12	20001-22000
CBE Total	196	71	36%	60	85%	5	7%	26	125	34001-36000
Accounting	28	7	25%	6	86%			2	21	36001-38000
Business Administration	140	56	40%	46	82%	4	7%	22	84	32001-34000
Computer Sci & Info Sys	17	6	35%	6	100%				11	48001-50000
Economics	11	2	18%	2	100%	1	50%	2	9	24001-26000
CEPS Total	206	52	25%	40	77%	8	15%	17	154	22001-24000
Broad Field Science	5	2	40%	2	100%			1	3	34001-36000
Com Disorders	29	4	14%	2	50%	3	75%	1	25	14001-16000
Early Childhood	6	1	17%	1	100%				5	34001-36000
Elem Ed: BS-ELED	94	25	27%	20	80%			8	69	26001-28000
H & H P	39	6	15%	5	83%	2	33%	3	33	16001-18000
Social Work	18	8	44%	5	63%	3	38%	2	10	18001-20000
Broad Field Soc Studies	15	6	40%	5	83%			2	9	28001-30000
Grad School Total	183	69	38%	66	96%	4	6%	11	114	40001-42000
Ag Education: MS	7	5	71%	5	100%			2	2	30001-32000
Counseling	19	6	32%	6	100%			1	13	30001-32000
El Education: MSE	2	0	0%						2	
MBA	24	10	42%	9	90%			4	14	52001-54000
Prof Dev SIC	73	31	42%	31	100%	1	3%	2	42	40001-42000

	Total	Total	%	Employed	% Employed	Continuing	% Continuing	Still	No	Average
Major	Graduates	Responses	Responding	Respondents	Respondents	Education	Education	Seeking	Info	Wage Range
Reading	2	0	0%						2	
School Psychology	11	2	18%	2	100%	2	100%		9	Part Time
EdSpecialist-Sch Psy	8	3	38%	3	100%				5	48001-50000
Sci - Secondary Ed	11	5	45%	4	80%			1	6	44001-46000
Math Secondary Ed	8	2	25%	2	100%				6	42001-44000
Music Education –BME	10	2	20%	2	100%				8	22001-24000
Fine Arts Secondary Ed	4	2	50%	1	50%	1	50%	1	2	50001-52000
Secondary Educ CMDS	4	1	25%	1	100%				3	

CAFES Graduates 2011-12

Major Name	Total Graduates	Total Responses	% Responding	Employed Respondents	% Employed Respondents	Continuing Education	% Continuing Education	Still Seeking	No Info	Median Salary Range
CAFES	292	75	26%	61	81%	9	12%	34	217	22001-24000
Agricultural Business	35	8	23%	6	75%			2	27	36001-38000
Ag Engineering Tech	16	2	13%	2	100%			1	14	50001-52000
Agricultural Studies	15	3	20%	2	67%			2	12	12001-14000
Animal Science	81	23	28%	18	78%	5	22%	8	58	16001-18000
Biotechnology	9	5	56%	3	60%	1	20%	2	4	16001-18000
Conservation	24	10	42%	8	80%			6	14	18001-20000
Crop & Soil Science	16	2	13%	2	100%	1	50%		14	36001-38000
Dairy Science	29	8	28%	7	88%	2	25%	2	21	32001-34000
Environmental Science	7	1	14%		0%			1	6	
Food Sci & Tech	8	1	13%	1	100%			1	7	34001-36000
Geology	9	2	22%	2	100%			1	7	28001-30000
Horticulture	17	1	6%	1	100%			1	16	18001-20000
Land Use Planning	5	2	40%	2	100%			1	3	42001-44000
Ag Education: BS	16	7	44%	7	100%			6	9	12001-14000
Community Planning	3	0	0%						3	
Sustainable Management	2	0	0%						2	

2011-12 CAFES Graduates Employment Report

Academic Plan	Are you currently employed? (1=Yes, 2=No	Name of Employer	Position Title	City	State
Agricultural Busine	*	"			
	1	A a Wantanaa I I C	Salas A aranamist	Shawano	WI
	1	Ag Ventures LLC AgStar	Sales Agronomist Client Solutions Associate	Northfield	MN
	1	Badgerland Financial	Crop Insurance Specialist	Beaver Dam	WI
	1	Monsanto company	district sales manager	La Crosse	WI
	1	Owl Creek Designs	Owner	Isanti	MN
	1	UW-River Falls Foundation	Admissions and Advancement Associate	River Falls	WI
	2				
Agricultural Educa	tion				
	1				
	1	APAC	Horizon	Green Bay	WI
	1	Black River Falls School District	Substitute Teacher	Black River	WI
	1	Jenny Craig	Program Director	Green Bay	WI
	1	Marshfield School District	DVI Assistant	Marshfield	WI
	1	New Richmond School District	Long-Term Substitute Teacher	New Richmond	
	1	Target	GSA	Hudson	WI
Agricultural Engine	eering Tech				
	1	3M	Supervisor	Cottage Grove	MN
A ' 1, 10, 1'	1	ADM	GTOM	Stevens Point	WI
Agricultural Studie	2S 1				
	1	Theodon December Madem Foundation		Madana	ND
	$\frac{1}{2}$	Theodore Roosevelt Medora Foundation		Medora	ND
Animal Science	2				
Annual Science		Self-employed	Horse Training and Riding Instructor	Phillips	WI
	1	3M	Tech Aid	Maplewood	MN
	1	J111	100111110	mapic wood	14114

Academic Plan	Are you currently employed? (1=Yes, 2=No	Name of Employer	Position Title	City	State
Animal Science	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 2 2	Animal Rescue League APS Busse Barron Acres Caribou Coffee Country View Veterinary Service Croix Valley Veterinary EXL Laboratories Foremost Farms USA Gander Mountain Geneva Laboratories Inc. Griffith State Nursery Hudson Pet Hospital McKeever Dermatology Clinic Menards Shipwrecked Brew Pub University of Minnesota Wildwood Zoo	Animal care tech Animal Care Tech Calf Care Team Member Facilities/Reception Certified Vet tech Marketing Coordinator Production Supervisor Sales associate Quality Assurance Analyst Grader Vet Tech Veterinary Student Worker Team Member Server/Bartender Vet Camp Coordinator Zookeeper	Des Moines Minneapolis Barron Anoka Oregon Hudson Minneapolis Lancaster Deforest Elkhorn Wisconsin Hudson Eden Prairie Marshfield Egg Harbor St. Paul Minoqua	IA MN WI MN WI MN WI WI WI WI WI WI WI WI
Biotechnology	1 1 2 2	AgSource Cooperative Prevention Genetics	Lab Technician Laboratory Technician	Bonduel Marshfield	WI WI
Conservation	1 1	4 Control AmeriCorps Cape Cod	Environmental Technician General Member	Menomonie Wellfleet	WI MA

Academic Plan	Are you currently employed?	Name of Employer	Position Title	City	State
Conservation	(1=Yes, 2=No))			
Conservation	1	BLM	Firefighter		MT
	1	Conservation Corps MN	Crew Leader	Brainerd	MN
	1	Hoffman and McNamara Nursery	Assistant Nursery Manager	Hastings	MN
	1	Lakeshore Veterinary Specialists	Client Service Representative	Oak Creek	WI
	1	Midwest Natural Resources	Field Biologist	St. Paul	MN
	1	Star Prairie Trout Farm	Maintenance/Fee Fishing Manager	Star Prairie	WI
	2	2 3 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3			
	2				
Crop & Soil Science					
1	1	Midwest Bio-Ag	Crop Consultant	Arcadia	WI
	1	West Central Cooperative	Agronomy Field Marketer	Boone	IA
Dairy Science		_			
	1	Accelerated Genetics	Regional Assistant	Baraboo	WI
	1	Brandt Dairy	Assistant farm manager	Fountain City	WI
	1	CHS Inc.	Facility Inspector Trainee	Inver Grove	MN
	1	CHS Inc.	Country Operations Manager Trainee	Milton	ND
	1	Empire Bucket	Welder	Hudson	WI
	1	Flex Staff	Assistant Lab Technician	Chilton	WI
	1	USDA	Biological Science Technician	Ames	IA
	2				
Environmental Sci					
	2				
Food Science & To	echnology	* 1.0	5055	-	
G 1	1	Lab Support	R&D Temporary Technician	Eagan	MN
Geology	1		Di di O	N. 10 1	****
	1	Express Employment Professionals	Plastics Operator	Medford	WI
II14	1	Minnesota Pollution Control Agency	Hydrologist	Brainerd	MN
Horticulture	1	Landscape Artisans	Landscape Technician	Green Bay	WI

Academic Plan	Are you currently	Name of Employer	Position Title	City	State
	employed?				
	(1=Yes, 2=No	0)			
Land Use Plannin	ıg				
	1	OEM Fabricators	Fitter/Welder	Woodville	WI
	1	Pierce Pepin Cooperative	GIS Coordinator	Ellsworth	WI
Marketing Comm	unications				
	1	Deere & Company	Marketing Representative	Olathe	KS
	1	Dick Brantmeier Ford	Cashier	Sheboygan	WI
	1	St. Joseph Equipment	Service Writer	Lewiston	MN
	2	* * *			

2011-12 CAFES Graduates Continuing Education Report

Academic Program	Graduate or Professional School	Program of Study	City	State
Animal Science				
	Iowa State University	College of Veterinary Medicine	Ames	IA
	North Carolina State	Masters Animal Science	Online	NC
	University of Minnesota	Veterinary Medicine	St. Paul	MN
	University of Minnesota College of Veterinary Medicine	Doctorate of Veterinary Medicine (DVM)	St Paul	MN
	University of Minnesota College of Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary Medicine	St. Paul	MN
Biotechnology				
	University of Kentucky	Masters in Bio Systems and Agricultural	Lexington	KY
Crop & Soil Science				
	Iowa State University	Masters of Agronomy	Ames	Iowa
Dairy Science				
	Iowa State University	Veterinary Medicine	Ames	IA
	UMN	Veterinary Medicine	St. Paul	MN

CAS Graduates 2011-12

	Total	Total	%	Employed	% Employed	Continuing	% Continuing	Still		Median Salary
Major Name	Graduates		Responding	Respondents	Respondents	Education	Education	Seeking	No Info	Range
CAS Total	544	166	31%	124	75%	37	22%	76	378	22001-24000
Art	12	1	8%	1	100%			1	11	Part Time
Art Education	9	2	22%	1	50%			2	7	12001-14000
Biology	93	20	22%	14	70%	9	45%	3	73	24001-26000
Communication Studies	38	11	29%	9	82%	3	27%	4	27	24001-26000
English	45	14	31%	11	79%			7	31	22001-24000
Fine Arts	14	5	36%	4	80%			2	9	22001-24000
Geography	7	3	43%	2	67%	1	33%	3	4	22001-24000
History	27	7	26%	5	71%	1	14%	3	20	18001-20000
International Studies	13	3	23%		0%	1	33%	2	10	
Journalism	9	2	22%	1	50%			2	7	
Marketing Communications	63	24	38%	21	88%			13	39	26001-28000
Modern Language	14	5	36%	4	80%			3	9	24001-26000
Music	12	3	25%	2	67%	1	33%	2	9	18001-20000
Physics	16	7	44%	5	71%	4	57%		9	34001-36000
Political Science	15	5	33%	3	60%			4	10	28001-30000
Psychology	68	25	37%	19	76%	12	48%	10	43	16001-18000
Sociology	28	9	32%	7	78%	1	11%	8	19	24001-26000
Theatre Arts	7	1	14%	1	100%				6	Part Time
Mathematics	18	9	50%	6	67%	1	11%	3	9	24001-26000
TESOL	19	5	26%	4	80%			2	14	12001-14000
Chemistry	17	5	29%	4	80%	3	60%	2	12	20001-22000

2011-2012 CAS Graduates Employment Report

AcadPlanLong	Are you	Name of Employer	Position Title	City	State
	currently				
	employed?				
	(1=Yes, 2=No))			
Art					
	1	Target	Retail/ Guest Service	Minneapolis	MN
Art Education					
	1	St. Francis High School	Long-Term Art Substitute	St. Francis	MN
	2				
Biology					
	1	3M	Technical Aide	St. Paul	MN
	1 1	Central Michigan University	Lab tech	Mount	MI
	1	CHESS, Inc.	Safety Consultant	Woodbury	MN
	1	Ecolab	Service Specialist	NA	MN
	1	Hillcrest Animal Hospital	Vet Tech Assistant	Hudson	WI
	1	Martha Burns Swimming School	Instructor	Medina	MN
	1	Medtronic, Inc.	Global Architecture Program Lead	Mounds View	MN
	1	Memorial Blood Center	Component Processing Tech	St. Paul	MN
	1	Pop's Malt Shop	Server	Ellsworth	WI
	1	RCUH- The Research Corporation of the University of Hawaii	Graduate Scholar	Hilo	HI
	1	Ryan Steinmetz	Office Assistant	Eau Claire	WI
	1	Smalley's Caribbean BBQ	Waitress	Stillwater	MN
	1	University of Minnesota-Twin Cities	Junior Scientist	Minneapolis	MN
	1	US Fish and Wildlife Service	Biological Technician	Hardeeville	SC
	2		-		
	2				
	2				
	2				
	2				

Academanicong	currently employed? (1=Yes, 2=No)	Name of Employer	Position fittle	City	State
Biotechnology					
	1	Foss Swim School	Swim Instructor	Woodbury	MN
Broad Field Science					
	1	ISD 192	Teacher	Farmington	MN
	1	School District of Alma Center-Humbird-Merrillan	Biology Teacher	Alma Center	WI
Broad Field Social		Daniel III de la	Totales	D	14/1
	1	Barron High school	Teacher	Barron	WI
	1	Minneapolis Public Schools School District of Menomonie Area	Social Studies Teacher	Minneapolis	MN
	1		Long Term Sub Teacher	Menomonie	WI China
	1 1	Shanghai High School International Division World Market	Supervisor	Shanghai Middleton	WI
	2	World Warket	Supervisor	Middleton	VVI
Chemistry	۷				
Chemistry	1	Iowa State University	Teaching Assistant	Ames	IA
	1	PPD	Assistant Scientist	Middleton	WI
	1	University of California-Irvine	Teacher's Assistant	Irvine	CA
	1	Wal-Mart	Merchandise Supervisor	Woodbury	MN
	2		·	•	
Communication St	tudies				
	1	Caribou Coffee			
	1	Energy Print	Customer Engagement Specialist	River Falls	WI
	1	FOX 25/48	Sales Coordinator	Eau Claire	WI
	1	Guy Metals	Laser Machinist	Hammond	WI
	1	Housing & Residential Education, University of Utah	Assistant Residential Education	Salt Lake City	UT
	1	Indiana State University	Graduate Assistant	Terre Haute	IN
	1	Rasmussen College	Student Engagement Rep	Bloomington	MN
	1	Ray J's American Grill	Server/Training Coordinator	Woodbury	MN
	1	University of Nebraska at Omaha	Graduate Assistant for Facilities	Omaha	NE
	2				
	2				

Position Title

City

State

AcadPlanLong

Name of Employer

Are you

AcadPlanLong	Are you currently employed? (1=Yes, 2=No)	Name of Employer	Position Title	City	State
English					
	1		Waitress		
	1	All About Caring Homecare, Inc.	PCA/Homemaker	Rush City	MN
	1	Anoka-Hennepin School District	Part-Time English Teacher	Anoka/Coon	MN
	1	Argyle School District	High School English Teacher	Argyle	WI
	1	Cub Foods	Cashier/Customer Service Piece Worker	Stillwater	MN
	1	International Packaging, Inc. PMI Entertainment	Event Coordinator	Brooklyn Park Green Bay	MN WI
	1 1	Spring Valley School District	High School English Teacher	Spring Valley	WI
	1	Spring Valley School District	Teacher	Spring Valley	WI
	1	United Health Group	Enrollment/Eligibility	Minnetonka	MN
	1	Wells Fargo	Loan Servicing Specialist	Bloomington	MN
	2			J	
	2				
	2				
Fine Arts					
	1	Cardinal Health	High Bay Operator	Hudson	WI
	1	Commonwealth Audi	Porter	Santa Ana	
	1	Medical Arts Press	Customer Relations	Brooklyn Park	MN
	1	Medical Arts Press	Customer Rep	Brooklyn Park	
Goography	2				
Geography	1				
	1	Menards	Assistant Department Manager	Apple Valley	MN
	2	THE TOTAL OF	, issistant Bepartment Manager	Apple valley	
	_				

AcadPla	currentl employe	y d?	Position Title	City	State
	(1=Yes, 2=	No)			
History					
	1	Law Office of Thomas Schway	Legal Assistant	Oakdale	MN
	1	Lutheran Services in Iowa	Youth Associate BHIS Track	Waverly	IA
	1	National American University	Admissions Advisor	Roseville	MN
	1	Target	Guest Service Team Lead	North St. Paul	MN
	1	Tartan High School	Paraprofessional	Oakdale	MN
	2				
1.1	2				
internat	ional Studies				
	2 2				
Journali	2				
Journan	1				
	2				
Marketi	ng Communications				
Warketi	1		Marketing and Sales Specialist	Fridley	MN
	1	Charlotte Russe	Sales Associate	Maplewood	MN
	1	Delaware North Companies	Corporate Communications	Buffalo	NY
	1	Ezekiel Lutheran Church	Marketing Communications	River Falls	WI
	1	Gander Mountain	Product Manager Assistant	St. Paul	MN
	1	McNeilus Truck & Manufacturing	Marketing Representative	Dodge Center	MN
	1	MenuSys LLC.	Marketing Assistant	Eau Claire	WI
	1	Minnesota Gastroenterology	Patient Coordinator	St Paul	MN
	1	Multiband	Customer Service Rep	Fargo	ND
	1	Papa Murphy's	Assistant Manager	White Bear	MN
	1	Project 24	Entry Level	Bloomington	MN
	1	River Falls Chamber of Commerce	Event and Program Coordinator	River Falls	WI
	1	Run n Fun	Sales Assistant	St. Paul	MN
	1	Ryder Transportation Services	Management Trainer	Burnsville	MN

AcadPlanLong	Are you currently employed?	Name of Employer	Position Title	City	State
	(1=Yes, 2=No)				
Marketing Communication	LIOTIS				
	1	Target Corporation	Merchandise Specialist	Minneapolis	MN
	1	The Caring Effect	Program Director	Minnetonka	MN
	1	Thomson Reuters	Search Engine Optimization Intern	Eagan	MN
	1	Wisconsin in Scotland	Assistant Resident Director	Edinburgh Sc	otland
	2				
	2				
Mathematics					
	1	3M	Reliability Engineer	Maplewood	MN
	1	BI WORLDWIDE	Operations Specialist	Edina	MN
	1	First National Bank of River Falls	Customer Service Representative	River Falls	WI
	1	Rani Engineering	PTC Mapping Technician	Minneapolis	MN
	1	Sylvan Learning Centers	Assistant Director of Education	Woodbury	MN
	1	UW River Falls	Academic Department Associate	River Falls	WI
	2				
	2				
	2				
Modern Language	4	Charles at Cald	111111111111111111111111111111111111111	Ni - al-Calal	D 401
	1	City of Northfield	Utilities Operator 1 Customer Service Rep	Northfield	MN
	1	Helgeson Enterprises School District 656	ESL Teacher	White Bear Faribault	MN
	1 1	Target	Guest Service Attendant	Woodbury	MN MN
	2	laiget	duest service Attendant	woodbury	IVIIN
Music	2				
ividsic	1	Best Buy	Sales	Fargo	ND
	1	Ordway Center For The Performing Arts	Development Intern	St. Paul	MN
	2	oraway center for the renorming this	bevelopment intern	Jt. 1 dai	10114
Music Education -B					
asic Education B	1				
	1	Harding High School	Choir Teacher	St, Paul	MN
	=			,	

AcadPlanLong	Are you currently employed?	Name of Employer	Position Title	City	State
Physics	(1=Yes, 2=No))			
PHYSICS	1	3M	Technical Aide	St. Paul	MN
	1	HESCO Bastion Inc.	Technical Representative	Charleston	SC
	1	Rani Engineering	PTC Technician	Minneapolis	MN
	1	Sunshine Heart	Research and Development	Eden Prairie	MN
	1	UW-Madison Ice Cube Project	Research Assistant	Madison	WI
	2	•			
	2				
Political Science					
	1	BIC	Material Handler	Red Wing	MN
	1	Pudge's Bar	Bartender	Hudson	WI
	1	Univita Health	RMI Coordinator	Woodbury	MN
	2				
	2				
Psychology					
	1				
	1				
	1	Academic Success Center	Tutoring Services and General	River Falls	WI
	1	AmeriCorps	MN Literacy VISTA	Faribault	MN
	1	aTrain	Assistant Jr Consultant	Ge	rmany
	1	Dick's Fresh Market	Manger	Osceola	WI
	1	Family Fresh Market	Shift Manager	Hudson	WI
	1	Frederic Elementary School	Paraprofessional	Frederic	WI
	1	Green Cleaning Seattle	Green Cleaner	Seattle	WA
	1	IDS	Regional Coordinator	Madison	WI
	1	Infor Global Solutions	Business Development	St Paul	MN
	1	ISD 191 Community Education	Program Supervisor	Burnsville	MN

AcadPlanLong	Are you currently employed? (1=Yes, 2=No)	Name of Employer	Position Title	City	State
Psychology	(= 100) = 110)				
	1 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2	Louisiana Tech University South Washington County School District Turningpoint University of Central Florida US Army Wells Fargo YMCA Woodbury	Research Assistantship Grounds Night and Weekend Advocate Graduate assistant LPN Teller Kids stuff and youth development	Ruston Cottage Grove River Falls Orlando Bethesda Woodbury Woodbury	LA MN WI FL MD MN MN
Sociology	-				
	1 1 1 1 1 1 2 2	Great Harvest Bread Co. Minnesota State Fair Northeast Metro Intermediate School District 916 Opportunity Partners Shopko University of Wisconsin-River Falls	Assistant Manager Guest Services Assistant Education Assistant SET Instructor Specialist Police Officer	Woodbury Saint Paul Little Canada Minnetonka River Falls River Falls	MN MN MN WI WI
Tchg Engl to Spkr					
	1 1 1 2	New Taipei City Public Schools Peace Corps SuperAmerica	English Teacher English Teacher CSR Customer Service Rep/ Cashier	Taipei Ta Sumgayit Azer Brooklyn Park	-

AcadPlanLong	Are you	Name of Employer	Position Title	City	State
	currently				
	employed?				
	(1=Yes, 2=No				
Theatre Arts					
	1	Jungle Theater	Box Office Worker/Concessions	Minneapolis	MN

2011-12 CAS Graduates Continuing Education Report

Academic Program	Graduate or Professional School	Program of Study	City	State
Biology				
	Central Michigan University	Biology-Conservation	Mount Pleasant	MI
	Mayo Graduate School	Ph.D. in Immunology	Rochester	MN
	Mayo School of Health Sciences	Clinical Lab Science	Rochester	MN
	Mayo School of Health Sciences	Surgical First Assistant	Rochester	MN
	Mayo School of Health Sciences	Surgical First Assistant	Rochester	MN
	Northwestern Health Sciences University	Chiropractic	Bloomington	MN
	UH-Hilo	TCBES- Tropical Conservation Biology and	Hilo	HI
	UW-Madison	Veterinary	Madison	WI
Chemistry				
	Iowa State University	Organic Chemistry	Ames	IA
	University of California-Irvine	Chemistry	Irvine	CA
	UW-Madison School of Pharmacy	Pharm. D.	Madison	WI
Communication Studi	ies			
	Indiana State University	Student Affairs in Higher Education	Terre Haute	IN
	University of Nebraska at Omaha	Recreation Administration	Omaha	NE
	University of Utah	Ed Leadership & Policy - Student Affairs Admin	Salt Lake City	UT
Fine Arts Secondary E	ducation			
Geography				
0 1 7	St. Mary's UMN	GIS	Minneapolis	MN
History	•		·	
	not yet enrolled	history		
International Studies				
	Shigakukan University	Psychology	Kagoshima	Japan
Mathematics				
	UND	Math	Grand Forks	ND

Academic Program	Graduate or Professional School	Program of Study	City	State
Music				
	University of St. Thomas	Law	Minneapolis	MN
Physics				
	University of Minnesota	Mechanical Engineering	Minneapolis	MN
	University of Minnesota-Twin Cities	Mechanical Engineering	Minneapolis	MN
	UW-Madison	Nuclear Engineering	Madison	WI
	UW-Madison	Physics	Madison	WI
Psychology				
	Louisiana Tech University	Ph.D. Industrial and Organizational Psychology	Ruston	LA
	Minnesota State University Mankato	Industrial Organization Psychology	Mankato	MN
	Northern Michigan University	experimental psychology	Marquette	MI
	Seattle Pacific University	Industrial/Organizational Psychology	Seattle	WA
	St. Mary's University	Marriage and Family Therapy	Minneapolis	MN
	University of Central Florida	Educational Leadership-Higher Education/Student	Orlando	FL
	University of Florida	Developmental Psychology	Gainesville	FL
	University of Wisconsin-River Falls	School counseling	River Falls	WI
	University of Wisconsin-Stout	Marriage and Family Therapy	Menomonie	WI
	UWRF	School Counseling	River Falls	WI
	UW-River Falls	School Psychology	River Falls	WI
	UW-Stout	School Counseling	Menomonie	WI
Sociology				
	Metropolitan State University	Master of Science in Criminal Justice	St. Paul	MN

CBE Graduates 2011-12

Major Name	Total Graduates	Total Responses	% Responding	Employed Respondents	% Employed Respondents	Continuing Education	% Continuing Education	Still Seeking		Median Salary Range
CBE Total	196	71	36%	60	85%	5	7%	26	125	34001-36000
Accounting	28	7	25%	6	86%			2	21	36001-38000
Business Administration	140	56	40%	46	82%	4	7%	22	84	32001-34000
Computer Science & Info System	17	6	35%	6	100%				11	48001-50000
Economics	11	2	18%	2	100%	1	50%	2	9	24001-26000

2011-2012 CBE Graduates Employment Report

		1 7			
AcadPlanLong	Are you currently employed? (1=Yes, 2=No)	Name of Employer	Position Title	City	State
Accounting	, ,				
	1	Clifton Larson Allen	Staff Accountant	Minneapolis	MN
	1	Dassel Cokato School District	Bookkeeper	Cokato	MN
	1	Eide Bailly	Tax Associate	Minneapolis	MN
	1	Joern, Samaha & Associates	Client Service Coordinator	Minneapolis	MN
	1	Premier Fence	Accountant	Highland Park	
	1	Volt	Industrial Specialist	Cottage Grov	e MN
	2				
Business					
	1				
	1				
	1				
	1				
	1		Barista	River Falls	WI
	1		2		
	1	2nd Swing Golf	Buyer	Minneapolis	MN
	1	Access America Transport	Logistics Coordinator	Ramsey	MN
	1 1	Agra Industries Agribank	Receptionist/HR assistant Treasury Specialist	Merrill St. Paul	WI MN
	1	Autumn Transport, Inc.	Recruiter	Woodbury	MN
	1	BAHAMA Consulting	Technical Recruiter	Inver Grove	MN
	1	Best Buy	Financial Analyst	Richfield	MN
	1	Bethel Seminary	Administrative Assistant	St. Paul	MN
	1	Bos n Mine	Manager	River Falls	WI
	1	Bremer Bank	Mortgage assistant	Saint Paul	MN
	1	Bye, Goff & Rohde	Legal Assistant	River Falls	WI
		, ,	0		

AcadPlanLong	Are you currently employed?	Name of Employer	Position Title	City	State
	(1=Yes, 2=No)				
Business	1	Cat Auction Services	Finance Coordinator	Eagan	MN
	1	CIT	Field Engineer	Woodbury	MN
	1	Coca Cola Corp.	Brand Specialist	Eagan	MN
	1	Hennepin County	Public Service Assistant	Minneapolis	MN
	1	IBM	Financial Analyst	Rochester	MN
	1	JCAHPO	Administrative Assistant	Woodbury	MN
	1	KJ International	Business Development	Minneapolis	MN
	1	Kwik Trip	Food Product Demonstrator	River Falls	WI
	1	Lutheran Social Service of MN	DSP	Red Wing	MN
	1	Manpower	Temporary Worker	Winona	MN
	1	Menards	2nd Assistant Receiving Manager	Stillwater	MN
	1	Merrill Lynch	Service Representative	Jacksonville	FL
	1	Natural Specialty Sales	Sales Broker		CA
	1	Northwestern Mutual Financial Network	Campus Recruiter	Chapel Hill	NC
	1	Paragon Forms	Property/Inventory Manager	Brooklyn Park	MN
	1	Quality Feed	Office Manager	Dousman	WI
	1	Residence Life- Montana State University	Resident Director	Bozeman	MT
	1	St Croix County	Economic Support Specialist		WI
	1	SilverCrest Properties	Receptionist	New Brighton	MN
	1	South Washington County Schools District #833	Technology Support Specialist II	Cottage Grove	MN
	1	St. Croix Falls Cinema 8	Assistant Manager	St. Croix Falls	WI
	1	St. Croix Valley Title Services, Inc.		River Falls	WI
	1	Synico	US Bank Mortgage Wholesale Employee	Bloomington	MN
	1	Target	Flow Team Member	Stillwater	MN
	1	The Hartford	Document Control Services Shipping/Receiving	Woodbury	MN
	1	Thomson Reuters	Inside Sales Associate	Eagan	MN
	1	University of Wisconsin-River Falls	Admissions Counselor	River Falls	WI
	1	UWRF	Crafts Supervisor	River Falls	WI
	1	Westfield's Hospital	Health Information Specialist	New Richmond	lW b

currently employed? (1=Yes, 2=No) Business 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	AcadPlanLong	Are you	Name of Employer	Position Title	City	State
Business 2		currently				
Business 2						
2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2						
2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 Computer 1 1 Activar Inc. System Administrator Minneapolis MN 1 BAE Systems Software Engineer Minneapolis MN 1 BAE Systems Software Engineer Minneapolis MN 1 BAE Systems Software Engineer Minneapolis MN 1 BI Worldwide Java Developer Edina MN 1 RMS Incorporated Developer Plymouth MN 1 RMS Incorporated Developer Plymouth MN 1 Thomson Reuters Global Service Desk Analyst Eagan MN	Business					
2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 Computer 1 1 Activar Inc. System Administrator Minneapolis MN 1 BAE Systems Software Engineer Minneapolis MN 1 BI Worldwide Java Developer Edina MN 1 RMS Incorporated Developer Plymouth MN 1 RMS Incorporated Global Service Desk Analyst Eagan MN						
2 2 2 2 2 Computer 1 1 Activar Inc. 1 BAE Systems 1 BAE Systems 1 BI Worldwide 1 BI Worldwide 1 RMS Incorporated 1 RMS Incorporated 1 RMS Incorporated 1 Thomson Reuters Global Service Desk Analyst Eagan MN						
2 2 2 2 Computer 1 1 Activar Inc. System Administrator Minneapolis MN 1 BAE Systems Software Engineer Minneapolis MN 1 BI Worldwide Java Developer Edina MN 1 RMS Incorporated Developer Plymouth MN 1 RMS Incorporated Global Service Desk Analyst Eagan MN						
Computer 1						
Computer 1						
Computer 1 1 Activar Inc. System Administrator Minneapolis MN 1 BAE Systems Software Engineer Minneapolis MN 1 BI Worldwide Java Developer Edina MN 1 RMS Incorporated Developer Plymouth MN 1 Thomson Reuters Global Service Desk Analyst Eagan MN						
Computer 1 1 Activar Inc. System Administrator Minneapolis MN 1 BAE Systems Software Engineer Minneapolis MN 1 BI Worldwide Java Developer Edina MN 1 RMS Incorporated Developer Plymouth MN 1 Thomson Reuters Global Service Desk Analyst Eagan MN						
1 Activar Inc. System Administrator Minneapolis MN 1 BAE Systems Software Engineer Minneapolis MN 1 BI Worldwide Java Developer Edina MN 1 RMS Incorporated Developer Plymouth MN 1 Thomson Reuters Global Service Desk Analyst Eagan MN	C	2				
1Activar Inc.System AdministratorMinneapolisMN1BAE SystemsSoftware EngineerMinneapolisMN1BI WorldwideJava DeveloperEdinaMN1RMS IncorporatedDeveloperPlymouthMN1Thomson ReutersGlobal Service Desk AnalystEaganMN	Computer	1				
1BAE SystemsSoftware EngineerMinneapolisMN1BI WorldwideJava DeveloperEdinaMN1RMS IncorporatedDeveloperPlymouthMN1Thomson ReutersGlobal Service Desk AnalystEaganMN			A akinan ka a	Contain Administrator	N 4:	D 4 D I
1BI WorldwideJava DeveloperEdinaMN1RMS IncorporatedDeveloperPlymouthMN1Thomson ReutersGlobal Service Desk AnalystEaganMN						
1 RMS Incorporated Developer Plymouth MN 1 Thomson Reuters Global Service Desk Analyst Eagan MN						
1 Thomson Reuters Global Service Desk Analyst Eagan MN				•		
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,						
	Foonamies	1	momson Reuters	Global Service Desk Analyst	Eagan	IVIIN
	ECOHOMICS	1	Accociated Bank	Parsonal Pankar	Hudson	\A/I
1 Green Tree Servicing LLC Reporting Analysis St.Paul MN		1	Green Tree Servicing LLC	Reporting Analysis	St.Paul	MN

2011-12 CBE Graduates Continuing Education Report

Academic Program	Graduate or Professional School	Program of Study	City	
Business Administrat	ion			
	Bethel Seminary	M Div	St. Paul	MN
	Carnegie Mellon University	MBA	Pittsburgh	PA
	UWRF	Business	River Falls	WI
	William Mitchell College of Law	J.D.	St. Paul	MN
Economics				
	University of MN	Financial Mathematics	Minneapolis	MN

CEPS Graduates 2011-12

Major Name	Total Graduates	Total Responses	% Responding	Employed Respondents	% Employed Respondents	Continuing Education	% Continuing Education	Still Seeking	No Info	Median Salary Range
CEPS Total	206	52	25%	40	77%	8	15%	17	154	22001-24000
Broad Field Science	5	2	40%	2	100%			1	3	34001-36000
Communicative Disorders	29	4	14%	2	50%	3	75%	1	25	14001-16000
Early Childhood	6	1	17%	1	100%				5	34001-36000
Elementary Education: BS-ELED	94	25	27%	20	80%			8	69	26001-28000
Health & Human Performance	39	6	15%	5	83%	2	33%	3	33	16001-18000
Social Work	18	8	44%	5	63%	3	38%	2	10	18001-20000
Broad Field Social Studies	15	6	40%	5	83%			2	9	28001-30000

2011-2012 CEPS Graduates Employment Report

Academic Plan	Are you currently employed? (1=Yes,2=No	Name of Employer	Position Title		City	State
Communicative Di	sorders					
	1	Bright Horizons		Lead/Enrichment Teacher	Loveland	CO
	1	Goodhue County Ed District		Paraprofessional	Red Wing	MN
	2					
	2					
Early Childhood						
	1	Eau Claire Area School District		Teacher	Eau Claire	WI
Elementary Educat						
	1					
	1			1st Grade Teacher	Birchwood	WI
	1					
	1	A service Colored District		2 d Cook Took	A	14/1
	1	Augusta School District Centennial ISD 12		2nd Grade Teacher Preschool Teacher	Augusta Lino Lakes	WI
	1 1	CLAYTON School District		Teacher		MN WI
	1	Elk River Area Schools		Half Time kindergarten Teacher	Clayton Zimmerman	MN
	1	Elk River Public Schools		5th grade teacher	Elk River	MN
	1	Fairfax County Public Schools		FECEP/Head Start Teacher	Fairfax	VA
	1	Forest Lake Elementary School		Teacher	Forest Lake	MN
	1	Grafton School District		5th Grade Teacher	Grafton	10114
	1	Hudson School District		Substitute Teacher	Hudson	WI
	1	ISD 199, ISD 833, Special School District 6		Sub Paraprofessional		MN
	1	Medford Area School District		1st Grade Teacher	Medford	WI
	1	New Richmond School District		Substitute teacher	Hudson	Wi
	1	Rib Lake School District		Middle School Teacher	Rib Lake	WI
	1	Valley Crossing Community School		Teacher	Woodbury	MN
	1	Valley Friendship Club		Event Coordinator	Stillwater	MN
	1	WEAP		Line Therapist	Eau Claire	WI
	2					
	2					
	2, 2, 2					

Academic Plan	A wo wow	Name of Employer	Position Title		City	State
Academic Flam	Are you currently	Name of Employer	rosition Title		City	State
	employed?					
	(1=Yes,2=No)					
Health & Huma		,				
	1					
	1	Caribou Coffee		Barista	Woodbury	MN
	1	Little Adventures		Teacher	River Falls	WI
	1	Solon Springs School District		Physical education	Solon Springs	WI
	1	UNK		Graduate Assistant	Kearney	NE
	2					
Social Work						
		ACR Homes		Program Counselor		
	1					
	1	AmeriCorps		Literacy Tutor	Rochester	MN
	1	Red Wing Health Center		Social Worker	Red Wing	MN
	1	REM Minnesota		Direct Support Provider	Lakeville	MN
	1	YMCA		Youth Development	Woodbury	MN
	2					
	2					

2011-12 CEPS Graduates Continuing Education Report

Academic Program	Graduate or Professional School	Program of Study	City	
Communicative Dis	orders			
	University of Minnesota	Doctor of Audiology	Minneapolis	MN
	University of Northern Colorado	Special Education: Deaf and HoH	Greeley	CO
	UW-Stevens Point	Clinical Doctorate in Audiology	Stevens Point	WI
Health & Human Pe	erformance	-		
	St. Catherine University	Physical Therapy	Minneapolis	MN
	University of Nebraska at Kearney	Sports Administration	Kearney	NE
Prof Dev Shared Inc	quiry Com			
	Graduate	Education	River Falls	WI
School Psychology				
	University of Wisconsin - River Falls	School Psychology	River Falls	WI
	University of Wisconsin - River Falls	School Psychology	River Falls	WI
Social Work				
	St. Catherine University/University of St. Thomas	Masters of Clinical Social Work	St. Paul	MN
	University of Minnesota	Masters of Social Work Program	St. Paul	MN
	University of St. Thomas/St. Catherine University	Social Work	St. Paul	MN

Graduate School Summary 2011-12

Major Name	Total Graduates	Total Responses	% Responding	Employed Respondents	% Employed Respondents	Continuing Education	% Continuing Education	Still Seeking	No Info	Median Salary Range
Grad School Total	183	69	38%	66	96%	4	6%	11	114	40001-42000
Ag Ed: MS	7	5	71%	5	100%			2	2	30001-32000
Counseling	19	6	32%	6	100%			1	13	30001-32000
Elementary Ed: MSE	2	0	0%						2	
MBA	24	10	42%	9	90%			4	14	52001-54000
Prof Dev SIC	73	31	42%	31	100%	1	3%	2	42	40001-42000
Reading	2	0	0%						2	
School Psychology	11	2	18%	2	100%	2	100%		9	Part Time
Ed Specialist-Sch Psy	8	3	38%	3	100%				5	48001-50000
Science - Secondary Ed	11	5	45%	4	80%			1	6	44001-46000
Math Secondary Ed	8	2	25%	2	100%				6	42001-44000
Music Education -BME	10	2	20%	2	100%				8	22001-24000
Fine Arts Secondary Ed	4	2	50%	1	50%	1	50%	1	2	50001-52000
Secondary Educ CMDS	4	1	25%	1	100%				3	

2011-2012 Graduate School Employment Report

		1 3				
Academic Plan	Are you currently employed? (1=Yes,2=No)	1 0	Position Title		City	State
Agricultural Edu	ucation					
o .	1					
	1					
	1	Kelly Services/Dow AgriSciences		Germination Lab	Lafayette	IN
	1	Quality Bicycle Products		Account Services	Bloomington	MN
	1	WI Dept. of Workforce Development - Job Service 0	Counseling	Employment & Training	Menasha	WI
Counseling						
	1					
	1			K-6 School Counselor	Great Falls	MT
	1	East Troy School District		School Counselor	East Troy	WI
	1	New Richmond School District		School Counselor	New Richmond	WI
	1	SAGE Academy		School Counselor/Teacher	Brooklyn Park	MN
Fire Ada Conse	1	White Lake School		K-12 Guidance Counselor	White Lake	WI
Fine Arts Secon	•	Edea Daniaio Calca al Diataiat		5 0 Ough actus Dispertan	Edan Dusinis	D 4 D I
	1 2	Eden Prairie School District		5-8 Orchestra Director	Eden Prairie	MN
Mactor of Busin	ے ness Administratio	n				
Master of Busin	iess Administratio 1	II .				
	1			Sales representative		
	1	Allianz Life		Marketing Principal Analyst	Minneapolis	MN
	1	Andersen Corporation		HR Generalist	Willineapons	IVIIV
	1	Grammer Inc.		Logistics Manager	Hudson	WI
	1	Target		Business Analyst	Minneapolis	MN
	1	Thomas & Betts		Manufacturing Engineer	Hager City	WI
	1	United Hospital, Part of Allina Health		Quality Case Consultant	St. Paul	MN
	1	UnitedHealth Group		Sr Internal Controls Analyst	Minnetonka	MN
	2	·		,		

Academic Plan	Are you currently employed? (1=Yes,2=No)	Name of Employer	Position Title		City	State
Math Secondary	Education					
	1	Independent School District 200		Teacher	Hastings	MN
	1	UW-Baraboo/Sauk County		Lecturer	Baraboo	WI
Prof Dev Shared	Inquiry Com					
	1					
	1					
	1					
	1	Blair-Taylor		Elementary Teacher	Blair	
	1	Clintonville Public School		Teacher	Clintonville	WI
	1	D.C. Everest School District		Teacher	Weston	WI
	1	D.C. Everest School District		Teacher	Weston	WI
	1	District 833		1st grade teacher	Woodbury	MN
	1	Eau Claire school district		Teacher	Eau Claire	WI
	1	Gilmanton Schools		4K Teacher	Gilmanton	WI
	1	Goodhue County Education District		Social Worker/Lead Staff	Cannon Falls	MN
	1	Hudson High School		Math Teacher	Hudson	WI
	1	Hudson School		Teacher	Hudson	WI
	1	Hudson School District		Art Teacher	Hudson	WI
	1	Hudson School District		Teacher	Hudson	WI
	1	Hudson School District		HS Spanish teacher	Hudson	WI
	1	Hudson School District		Teacher	Hudson	Wi
	1	Hudson School District		Teacher	Hudson	WI
	1	Independence School District		Teacher	Independence	WI
	1	Independence School District		Art Teacher	Independence	WI
	1	Independence School District		1st Grade Teacher	Independence	WI
	1	Mosinee School District		Teacher	Mosinee	WI
	1	School District of Hudson		Teacher	Hudson	WI
	1	School District of Marshfield		Kindergarten teacher	Marshfield	WI
	1	School District of Pittsville		High School English	Pittsville	WI

Academic Plan	Are you currently employed? (1=Yes,2=No	Name of Employer	Position Title		City	State
Prof Dev Shared Inqu	uiry Com					
	1	School District of Somerset	Teach	er	Somerset	WI
	1	Somerset Public Schools	Kinde	rgarten Teacher	Somerset	WI
	1	Spencer School	Teach	er	Spencer	WI
	1	St. Croix Co	Serge	ant	Hudson	WI
	1	Whitehall School District	Specia	al Education Teacher	Whitehall	WI
	1	Woodbury Middle School Psych	Langu	lage Arts teacher	Woodbury	MN
School Psycholog	gy					
	1	University of Wisconsin - River Falls	Gradu	uate Assistant	River Falls	WI
	1	University of Wisconsin - River Falls	McNa	ir Program Coordinator	River Falls	WI
Science - Second	lary Ed					
	1					
	1					
	1	Gillett School District	Teach	er	Gillett	Wi
	1	Stoughton Area School District	Science	ce Teacher	Stoughton	WI
	2					
Secondary Educ	CMDS					
	1					

Historical Summary - 2009-10 to 2011-12 Academic Years

Major	Total Responses	Employed Respondents	% Employed Respondents	Continuing Education	% Continuing Education	Median Salary Range
UWRF	1025	723	71%	155	15%	26001-28000
Agricultural Business	14	12	86%	0	0%	38001-40000
Agricultural Engineering Tech	6	6	100%	0	0%	38001-40000
Agricultural Studies	8	6	75%	0	0%	18001-20000
Animal Science	56	34	61%	11	20%	16001-18000
Biotechnology	8	6	75%	3	38%	16001-18000
Conservation	19	13	68%	2	11%	22001-24000
Crop & Soil Science	6	5	83%	1	17%	36001-38000
Dairy Science	24	19	79%	5	21%	28001-30000
Environmental Science	4	1	25%	1	25%	38001-40000
Food Science & Technology	6	4	67%	1	17%	34001-36000
Geology	4	2	50%	0	0%	28001-30000
Horticulture	11	9	82%	1	9%	22001-24000
Land Use Planning	3	2	67%	1	33%	42001-44000
Marketing Communications: CAFES	1	1	100%	0	0%	24001-26000
Farm Management	0					
Agricultural Education: BS	14	13	93%	1	7%	14001-16000
Community Planning	0					
Sustainable Management	0					
Art	6	4	67%	1	17%	16001-18000
Art Education	7	5	71%	0	0%	20001-22000
Biology	54	34	63%	13	24%	20001-22000
Communication Studies	25	15	60%	4	16%	22001-24000
English	33	23	70%	2	6%	22001-24000
Fine Arts	8	5	63%	1	13%	18001-20000
Geography	8	4	50%	2	25%	18001-20000

History 14 9 64%	4 29%	20001-22000
------------------	-------	-------------

Major	Total Responses	Employed Respondents	% Employed Respondents	Continuing Education	% Continuing Education	Median Salary Range
International Studies	9	6	67%	1	11%	24001-26000
Journalism	10	5	50%	1	10%	16001-18000
Marketing Communications	45	37	82%	0	0%	26001-28000
Modern Language	10	6	60%	1	10%	20001-22000
Music	10	5	50%	2	20%	18001-20000
Music Education BME	3	0	0%	0	0%	16001-18000
Physics	15	10	67%	6	40%	34001-36000
Political Science	13	8	62%	1	8%	24001-26000
Psychology	64	38	59%	28	44%	14001-16000
Sociology	23	18	78%	4	17%	20001-22000
Speech Communication	2	2	100%	0	0%	30001-32000
Theatre Arts	4	2	50%	0	0%	16001-18000
Mathematics	12	8	67%	3	25%	24001-26000
Tchg Engl to Spkrs of Oth Lang	5	4	80%	0	0%	12001-14000
Chemistry	9	7	78%	4	44%	24001-26000
Other	0					
Accounting	19	14	74%	0	0%	32001-34000
Business Administration	111	85	77%	9	8%	30001-32000
Computer Science & Info System	14	12	86%	0	0%	38001-40000
Economics	8	5	63%	1	13%	18001-20000
Broad Field Science	3	3	100%	0	0%	34001-36000
Communicative Disorders	14	8	57%	4	29%	18001-20000
Early Childhood	2	2	100%	0	0%	34001-36000
Elementary Education: BS-ELED	60	39	65%	0	0%	20001-22000
Health & Human Performance	22	14	64%	5	23%	18001-20000
Social Work	14	8	57%	4	29%	24001-26000
Broad Field Social Studies	7	5	71%	0	0%	28001-30000
Physical Education	0					
Agricultural Education: MS	13	12	92%	2	15%	36001-38000
Communicative Disorders	0					
Counseling	17	13	76%	2	12%	32001-34000

Major	Total Responses	Employed Respondents	% Employed Respondents	Continuing Education	% Continuing Education	Median Salary Range
Elementary Education: MSE	10	6	60%	1	10%	34001-36000
Master of Business Administration	22	20	91%	3	14%	46001-48000
Prof Dev Shared Inquiry Com	65	59	91%	12	18%	40001-42000
Reading	3	3	100%	1	33%	36001-38000
School Psychology	5	2	40%	5	100%	Part Time
Secondary Educ Post Cert	8	5	63%	1	13%	38001-40000
TESOL	1	0	0%	0	0%	
Education Specialist-Sch Psy	6	5	83%	0	0%	48001-50000
Secondary Educ Initial Cert	0					
Prof Dev Principal Licensure	2	2	100%	0	0%	50001-52000
Science - Secondary Education	9	8	89%	0	0%	46001-48000
Math Secondary Education	5	5	100%	0	0%	44001-46000
Music Education -BME	3	3	100%	0	0%	24001-26000
Fine Arts Secondary Education	6	5	83%	1	17%	42001-44000
Secondary Educ CMDS	3	2	67%	0	0%	42001-44000